PLEASE POST

TO: Hanna Weigel, APWFA
APW Administrative Cabinet

FROM: Eric Knuth - Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VACANCY -2018/2019
DATE: March 12, 2018

RATE OF PAY: Per Teacher Association Contract

ANTICIPATED Professional Vacancies

Altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central School District — anticipates the following vacancies
for the 2018/2019 school year:

e Physical Education Teacher

*Only candidates with NYS Certification need apply for the above position by sending letter of
interest/resume, current transcript, copy of teaching certification(s), and forwarding placement file
(confidential references) to:

Eric Knuth, Superintendent
APW CSD
P. O. Box 97, Parish, NY 13131.

Deadline: 3:00 p.m. on March 23, 2018

“Those employees within the department where the vacancy exists, who apply in writing for the vacant
position, will be interviewed and considered for the position prior to considering employees from other
departments and outside sources.”

CcC: School Business Administrator
Treasurer
Payroll




